
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 2, 2025 
 
 
Jay Carroll 
The Ascot Corporation, LLC  
30 Country Club Blvd.  
Whispering Pines, NC 28327 
 
 
Dear Mr. Carroll: 
 
The plan was reviewed for lot #137 Oakmont subdivision (176 Travelers Way) in 
Lillington, North Carolina to address the band supporting the roof trusses noted by 
the inspector.  
 
The 2 x 10 band above the kitchen with a splice located between the floor trusses 
requires modification. A (2) 2 x 8 vertical block is to be centered at the splice and 
positioned parallel to the wall. The first ply is to be installed tightly between the 2 x 4 
“ribbon” and top plate fastened with (4) 12d toe nails at each end. The second ply is 
to be installed between the subflooring and top plate fastened with (3) rows of 12d 
nails at 6” o.c. and (4) 12d toe nails to the top plate. The band is to be fastened with 
(4) 12d nails at each side of the splice to the blocking. This configuration will provide 
the required support for all applied loads.  
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

J.S. Thompson Engineering, Inc. 
N.C. License No. C-1733 

 

Matthew G. Strother, P.E. 
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